2/27/2019 Nunavut Water Board Mail - 2AM-WTP1826 Operation & Maintenance Manual Sewage Treatment Plan, Agnico Eagle

,ﬁ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Lt ‘

2AM-WTP1826 Operation & Maintenance Manual Sewage Treatment Plan, Agnico Eagle

Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 4:07 PM
To: Teresa Meadows <tmeadows@meadowslaw.ca>, assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca, karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca, richard.dwyer@nwb-
oen.ca

Stephanie Autut
Executive Director

Nunavut Water Board
(867)222-1884 (cell, when not in Gjoa Haven)
(867)360-6338, extension 22 (office line)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliginuit.ca>

Date: February 27, 2019 at 5:59:00 PM EST

To: Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: RE: 2AM-WTP1826 Operation & Maintenance Manual Sewage Treatment Plan, Agnico Eagle

Hi Stephanie

Yes KIA will be participating in the call thanks Stephanie

From: Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: February 28, 2019 2:47 AM

To: Luis Manzo <Imanzo@kivalliginuit.ca>

Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>;
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Fwd: 2AM-WTP1826 Operation & Maintenance Manual Sewage Treatment Plan, Agnico Eagle

Luis, thanks for your letter. Can you confirm the KivlA's participation in the proposed telecom scheduled for 9 AM MT
tomorrow, February 28th?

Thank you.
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Wed, Feb 27, 2019 at 1:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: 2AM-WTP1826 Operation & Maintenance Manual Sewage Treatment Plan, Agnico Eagle

To: Stephanie Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Teresa Meadows
<tmeadows@meadowslaw.ca>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]
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